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June 12, 2009 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080649-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 10056-08, 10260-08, and 
01862-09, filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AClkmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office of General Counsel 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 9:10 AM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: elK - Orders I Notices V"AdmlnlltrlUn_PlrtJea_ConaumerSubject: Order I Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. 1()/o2- og 
Date and Time: 4127120099:09:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____
Docket Number: 080649 
Filename I Path: 080649. paa.order. mcb.doc 

Please issue the ORDER APPROVING TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE HEDGING. Thank you. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. April 27. 2009 2:53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925885) 

Attachments: 03873-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4127/2009 




State of Florida 


lEJublic~mria ctlamrnisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: April 6, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Peter H. Lester, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division ofEconomic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 080649-EI, Petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Pursuant to Chapter Il.04-l3c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval 
to make eight (8) copies of the following confidential documents: 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO. 
PEF, Confidential Exhibits Nos. 1 and 2, 4 pages 01862-09 
PEF, Responses to Staff Data Requests, 4 pages 10056-08 

Staff will need these documents to be available for the upcoming April 7, 2009, Agenda 
Conference for Item 14. The documents contain confidential information related to Docket No. 
080649-E1. If necessary to answer questions, staffwill give one copy of the confidential exhibits 
to each of the following people: 

Chairman Carter FP$C, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Commissioner Edgar _VAdmiDistrative_Parties_CODslmer 
Commissioner McMurrian DOCUMENT NO. IOff) :1-05' 
Commissioner Skop DISTRIBUnON: 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Court Reporter 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
Staff Counsel 

After the hearing/agenda conference, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file 
them with the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. The pages will then 
be shredded. 

PUpl 
cc: Division of Commission Clerk and AdIninistrative Services (McLean) ) 

Karla Barnes 

Cayce Hinton ~. {+ J" 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
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MAITHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
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NANCY ARGENZIANO 
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ANN C O L E  
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

October 24, 2008 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080649-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 22, 2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offi,ce of Commi ssion Cl er~ , 

Docket No. 080649-EI Date Docketed: 10/22/2008 Title: Petition to allow transportation fuel surcharge hedging by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. _~ 
sc.CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Admiabtl'ltive Partia ColUumerE - ­
DOCUMENT NO. L0 /6 ~ -0'8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PH RCP SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission Cor",lission Panel 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off·lcer ( s) PrehearinQ Of f icer 

COllll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

CT I ED 1 MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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